
City of Pensacola

Memorandum

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL  32502

File #: 20-00317 City Council 7/16/2020

LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM

SPONSOR: Grover C. Robinson, IV, Mayor

SUBJECT:

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR USE OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY RAYMOND RIDDLE PARK
BY THE CITY OF PENSACOLA BETWEEN ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE CITY OF
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA

RECOMMENDATION:

That City Council approve an Interlocal Agreement with Escambia County, Florida for the use of
Raymond Riddle Park for the City’s athletic programs at no additional costs to the City. Further, that
City Council authorize the Mayor to take all actions necessary to execute the Interlocal Agreement.

HEARING REQUIRED: No Hearing Required

SUMMARY:

On May 16, 2019, City Council approved an Interlocal Agreement with Escambia County for the use
of Raymond Riddle Park for the City’s athletic programs that were partially residing at Bill Gregory
Park due to the loss of one ballfield following completion of renovations, and the demand for
programs in that area.

The Interlocal Agreement allowed the City to continue to administer athletic programs that had been
moved due to the loss of one ballfield at Bill Gregory Park. Therefore, based on the demand for
programs in that area, the County has agreed to allow the City to continue to use the Raymond
Riddle Park. The agreement for the use of Raymond Riddle Park is for a one-year term.

PRIOR ACTION:

March 8, 2018 - City Council approved an Interlocal Agreement with Escambia County, Florida, for
the use of Raymond Riddle Park for the City’s athletic programs while Bill Gregory was undergoing
renovations.

May 16, 2019 - City Council approved an Interlocal Agreement with Escambia County, Florida, for the
use of Raymond Riddle Park for the City’s athletic programs based on the demand for programs in
that area and the loss of one ballfield at Bill Gregory.

FUNDING:
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N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None

CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW: Yes

 6/30/2020

STAFF CONTACT:

Keith Wilkins, City Administrator
Kerrith Fiddler, Deputy City Administrator - Community Development
Brian Cooper, Parks and Recreation Director

ATTACHMENTS:

1) Raymond Riddle Park Interlocal Agreement

PRESENTATION: No end
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